Important Dates



Ohio College **Tech Prep**

Building Quality Career Pathways

Auto Technology Summit Minutes

Date: Friday, March 16, 2018 Time: 12 to 3 PM Location: Building 20 (Auto Building), Room 121 Pizza/Drinks were enjoyed by all! Thursday, March 1 – GPA's for MM3 Spring Fling – April 7, 2018 Tech Prep Showcase – April 12, 2018 Friday, June 1 – Credit Capture forms due to Tech Prep September to mid-October – Jr. Registration September through November – Jr. Career Exploration Days

2019

2018

Getting Ready for College Night – February 14, 2019 Tech Prep Showcase – March 20, 2019 (might change)

- Welcome and Introductions were facilitated by Justin Morgan. Those in attendance included Ted Hensley, Butler Tech; Travis Nickolas, Greenville HS; Rick Seither, Ponitz CTC; Dave Rose, Springfield Clark CTC; Andy Buehler, Upper Valley CC; Todd Gullett, Warren County CC; Wendell Meyers, Bryan Jackson, Tim Bryant, and Josiah Walhrab, Sinclair College MVTPC. Former Auto Dept. Chair Steve Ash stopped by to say hello also!
- Justin Morgan, Associate Professor/Chair, Automotive Tech led a discussion pertaining to the HS Senior Fall/Spring Auto 1102 dates for next year, and proposed that the Automotive Instructor Summit be held on the last day of the course, as most of the instructors would already be at Sinclair. The proposed dates for the 2018-19 HS Senior 1102 courses are two days in the Fall (TBD) and March 5 & 6, 2019, with the Instructor summit beginning at Noon on March 6.

Justin also discussed the following topics with instructors:

- Topics of interest to include in the Summer Instructor workshop. Possible topics include Refrigerants, New Technologies, Update on Driverless vehicle training materials... Please submit additional topics if you might be interested in learning more about.
- b. The Automotive Career Fair will be Wednesday, April 25. Justin invited schools to send their seniors.
- c. Justin shared his cell number for instructors to utilize when he is difficult to contact through the office: 618-978-9426
- d. The four courses currently being articulated through tech prep via NATEF end of course test scores of 70+ were discussed, as well as College Credit Plus students in regularly scheduled classes. A discussion regarding the desire of instructors for ODE to accept the NATEF test, rather than the Webxam followed.
- e. Justin informed the participants that he is the local rep on the NATEF/ASE Board, and is happy to relay instructor comments about all things NATEF related. A discussion regarding NATEF recertification followed, with HS instructors expressing dislike for the mid-term compliance visit, feeling like it is a waste of everyone's time. Advisory committee members on recertification on-site teams, and their compensation was discussed. Justin notified the group that the new name for NATEF will be the ASE Education Foundation. Dave Rose and Todd Gullett shared a best practice of creating a 6" notebook with all recertification documents organized as addressed in the NATEF documentation.
- f. Justin informed the group that Students were going to be required to wear uniform shirts while in lab beginning next year.
- g. In discussion of assistance of the needs of our secondary partners, instructors asked for more visits to their schools by Automotive Department representatives.
- h. Discussion of forming a state-wide association of automotive instructors at HS & College level, to develop and offer updates and training at various sites across Ohio.
- i. There was a discussion regarding student use of cell phones while in the lab and classroom, and instructors shared their policies and the policies of their schools. All agreed that cell, phones can create issues.

- 3. The Proficiency Test Process was addressed by Josiah Wahlrab & Tim Bryant along with:
 - a. Multiple Measures Alternative data sources for placement into Math & English courses.
 - b. Non-employee Account Request/teacher demographic information updated for 2017-2018
 - c. eLearn Courses
 - d. A sample Student Verification Form was displayed and Tim Bryant explained how to fill it out. He asked instructors to be sure to indicate Y or N, and for the students to sign the document to show they want the credits.
- 4. A College Transition and Sinclair Update PowerPoint were presented by Bryan Jackson. They included:
 - a. Sinclair updates were shared, as well as data on tech prep students and scholarships.
 - b. Solid data on Tech Prep students matriculating to Sinclair
 - c. Getting Ready for College Thursday, February 14, 2019
 - d. How to check transcripts on Sinclair's web site (June following graduation form HS)
 - e. Understanding University Transfer, Short Term Certificates
 - f. Proficiency Math (1110, 1120, 1130) successes at partner schools.
 - g. Credit opportunities through Tech Prep as well as CTAG for 2018-19 were shared.
 - h. CTAG Programs with CTAG(s) available must be approved by June.

Instructors were informed of the "Spring Affair" event in Building 12 on Saturday April 7. Prospective students are encouraged to attend. Representatives from auto tech, tech prep and many other department will be there to talk to students and parents.

Transportation Systems – Automotive

Course		Course Name	Semester Hours
Articulated Credits			
AUT	1100	Consumer Automotive	2
[†] AUT	1108	Automotive Engine Systems	4
[†] AUT	1114	Automotive Electrical/Electronic Systems I	3
[†] AUT	1116	Automotive Steering & Suspension Systems	3
[†] AUT	1165	Automotive Brake Systems	3
[†] Students must successfully complete an ASE student certification exam with a passing grade of 70% or			
higher to be awarded credit for the above identified courses.			

T9 Ground Transportation